



ZENAB K. MAJID

Assistant Lecturer

Salahaddin University - Architecture Department

Shorish 218, Aley 111, House No.24, Erbil-Iraq

+964(0)7504545238

zenabkmajid87

Zenab K. Majid

zenab.majid@su.edu.krd

ABOUT ME

Skilled Architect & Interior designer with broad experience in the design industry combined with a strong solid base in academia. Having a background in architecture has made me excellent at juggling multiple tasks and working under pressure with 8 years of experience. Areas of expertise include: Design in general, Interior Design, Architecture and Team working. As a designer I strive hard to understand the needs of my clients and students and to be able to come up with designs that inspire as well. I work with the principles of space planning and psychological aspects to create well considered spaces that allow people to truly relax in them. Working within the industry thus allowed me to have a broad spectrum view on how my designs impact on others.

SKILLS

SKETCHUP 2D & 3D



AUTO CAD 2D



ADOBE PHOTOSHOP



ADOBE INDESIGN



MICROSOFT OFFICE



EMPLOYMENT

2009-2012
&
2014-Present

TEACHING & LECTURER ASSISTANT

Salahaddin University - Architecture Department

Being among top 10 students, I was appointed by my university to work as a teaching assistant then as an assistant lecturer after obtaining my masters degree in the UK. I am responsible for guiding undergraduate students with their Interior Design and Architectural design projects in two separate classes.

EDUCATION

2017

ARCHAEOLOGY (FROM DIG TO LAB and Beyond) - Diploma

Department of Archaeology

University of Reading - Reading (UK)

2012-2013

DESIGN/ INTERIOR DESIGN (MA)/ Masters Degree

School of Design

Northumbria University - Newcastle (UK)

2005-2009

ARCHITECTURE ENGINEERING (BSc)/ Bachelor's degree

Department of Architecture

University of Salahaddin - College of Engineering - Erbil (Iraq)

PUBLICATIONS

1. The Impact of Physical Work Environment on The Employee Job Satisfaction in Private Office Type: The Case of Erbil City (Iraq)- PUBLISHED BY IEEE NOVEMBER 2020. 2020 4th International Symposium on Multidisciplinary Studies and Innovative Technologies (ISMSIT). DOI: 10.1109/ISMSIT50672.2020.9254817

2. Exterior Façade Design and its Impact on Boosting Business and Attracting Customers in Retail Sectors. -Accepted for publication by Journal of Design, Business & Society, Volume 8 Number 1. https://doi.org/10.1386/dbs_00033_1

LANGUAGE

ENGLISH



FRENCH



KURDISH



TURKISH



ARABIC



ITALIAN

